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From:

To: joshc@trinityjournal.com

Cc: EIR-EIS-Comments

Subject: FW: Sites Reservoir

Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 12:39:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png

You are welcome.

CC’d is the email address as a great way for the public to submit comments and to answer
your highlighted question below. Ali is also a great resource.

Regarding MS Teams, no problem. You can use the below to call in. Just dial 1-213-379-5743
and then the conference ID 585 215 966# or use the toll-free option.

Or call in (audio only)

+1213-379-5743,,585215966# United States, Los Angeles
(888) 404-2493,585215966# United States (Toll-free)
Phone Conference ID: 585 215 966#

From: Josh Cozine <joshc@trinityjournal.com>
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 12:27 PM

To: Marcia Kivett <MKivett@sitesproject.org>
Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir

Thanks Marcia!
Sandra said she got int touch with you at your office, but just so it’s here in your email... | was hoping

today | could the address where people might send their comments on the project. We have:
Alicia Forsythe, Sites Project Authority, at 916-880-0676, aforsythe@sitesproject.org

Wanted to make sure this was still accurate, and then also wanted to know if comments postmarked
up to Jan. 28 would still be accepted past Jan. 28 or if no further mail be accepted?

Lastly... I've never used Microsoft teams before... could | get you to send the phone number or link |
would use to connect through again please?
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Ann Newton

Director, Los Angeles

d: 310.774.7639
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